

From: [Anonymous](#)
To: [Lisa Goldstein](#)
Subject: [External Email]Re: Anonymous 3.6.23 OPRA Request 358
Date: Monday, May 27, 2024 1:14:59 PM

Warning: This email originated from outside of the Monroe School District. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Lisa Goldstein,

As per N.J. Admin Code Section 6A:33-3.1, "(b) The annual school plan team shall first conduct a comprehensive needs assessment to identify high-priority areas to address in the annual school plan. The comprehensive needs assessment shall include:

1. An in-depth analysis of quantitative academic achievement and climate and culture data; and
 2. A qualitative review of school-level practices based on a Department-provided rubric and supported by data determined to be relevant by the school district.
- (c) The annual school plan shall include the results of the comprehensive needs assessment and subsequent root cause analysis. The annual school plan shall also include measurable goals."

I am looking for specific documentation that shows that Chari Chanley, CSA of Monroe Township School District satisfied the above legal requirements.

Yours sincerely,

Anonymous

-----Original Message-----

Dear Anonymous,

The District is in receipt of your OPRA Request. Attached hereto please

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright

policies:

<https://opramachine.com/help/officers>

View this OPRA request & responses online:

https://opramachine.com/request/2020_2024_strategic_plan_evaluat

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an OPRA custodian, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's website.
